From:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Date:

Phyllis Beaulieu

"Lea-Marie Bowes-Lyon"

"Steve Lines"

Amendment 3 2BE-HOP0712
Friday, May 14, 2010 2:23:00 PM

Acknowledging receipt of amendment 3 to licence 2BE-HOPQ712 containing the following
information:

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)

Cover letter dated April 16, 2010, received on April 23,2010
Water licence application form

Executive summary in English

Fresh Water Waterbody Selection for Regional Drilling
Legend Drilling Water Sources

Memo from Rescan dated April 15, 2009

Cheque for $60.00

Steve Lines has been assigned this file and will review for completeness from a technical
standpoint, prior to our 30 day distribution. Outstanding is the executive summary in Inuktitut.

The link to the submission is:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-

%20Exploration/2BE-HOP0712%20Newmont/1%20APPLICATION/
Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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